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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2010 12;34 PM
To: ‘proud2bekids@florida.usa.com'
Subject: RE: Add FEIN to LLC Profile

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving

the lsvel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.
D isfacti Iy

From: proud2bekids@florida.usa.com [mailto: proud2bekids@florida.usa.com)
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:59 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Add FEIN to LLC Profile

Attention: LL.C Registration

Please update LLC profile for Proud2Be.. Kids, LLC to include my assigned federal identification number,
27-4015277.

A

Thanks so much! -

Proud2Be.. Kids, LLC (Documeht No. L10000124209) )
Shantell R. Freels, President, Owner —_—

77 Bruce Lane
Palm Coast, FL 32137

704) 492-2034

1329010




